STATE OF ALABAMA

COMMISSION MEETING

PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

MAY 28, 2019

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, May 28, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation by Rev. Albert Paige. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

Motion by Commissioner Albert Turner and seconded by Commissioner Timothy Sanderson to adopt the agenda with an amendment to add Cahaba Board Appointment; **Motion carried unanimously.**

Motion by Commissioner Albert Turner and seconded by Commissioner Timothy Sanderson to adopt the minutes. **Motion carried.**

ITEM #13: AWARD AND PROCLAMATIONS:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to enter into the record for the following employees receive accommodation awards for 25 or more years of continuous service to Perry County: John Williams (25 years); Roosevelt Sanders (25 years; Roy Fikes (25 years); Johnny McClenney (26 years); Linda Essex (38 years); Albert Paige (40 years); Leroy Moore (40 years) and Donnie Ray Nichols (45 years). **Motion carried.**

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Brett Harrison to do a quick recess at 6:10 pm for 15 minutes for awardees to take pictures with family members and the commission. **Motion carried**.

During recess the commission presented resolutions to families of Elmer Nichols, Richard Smith.

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Albert Turner to come back into session at 6:39pm **Motion carried**.

ENGINEER/EMA REPORT:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded Timothy Sanderson to accept the recommendation of the engineer to hire Tommy Sanders as a CDL driver at \$12 per hour. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson for start date (for Tommy Sanders) to be June 14[,] 2019. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to hire Russelin Ford part time on contract for 30 days with auto renewal unless the commission or engineer terminates at \$11:00 per hour. **Motion carried.**

Updated commission on status of community shelters.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to find a certified electrician for wiring of community shelters with at least 2 quotes and bring back selection to the next commission meeting. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Albert Turner to allow the chairman to request the federal fund portion from FEMA for the community shelter. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson that the in-kind money related to the community shelter from West Perry Fire Department be used to replenish the Civil Defense fund. **Motion carried**.

ATTORNEY REPORT:

No action items

ITEM #12: AMBULANCE

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to use #PC 05142019001 as the ambulance bid for services. Roll call vote requested: District 1: Yea; District 2: Nea; District 3: Nea; District 4: Yea; District 5: Abstain. **Motion tied.**

ITEM #11: KESHEE SMITH (RURAL MEDICAL HEALTH)

Presented services related to Rural Medical Health that would be beneficial to county employees and the community at large.

CLERK REPORT:

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adopt resolution 53-05282019 to adopt the annual back to school sales tax holiday as authorized by Act 2006-574. **Motion carried.**

Timothy Sanderson left meeting. Time undetermined.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to provide support letter to WAPT. **Motion carried**. *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.*

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to send notices to all department head to complete evaluations by the anniversary date or not later than October 1, 2019. **Motion carried.** *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.*

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to set limit of award to \$378 (\$42.00 each). **Motion carried.** *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.*

ITEM #10: SOLID WASTE ADJUSTMENTS

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to take the recommendation of the chairman to close Mattie Atkins solid waste account. **Motion carried.** *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.*

ITEM #14: BOARD APPOINTMENT CAHABA MENTAL HEALTH

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to appoint Becky Long to Cahaba Mental Health Board. **Motion carried**. *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.*

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to pay the claims. **Motion** carried. Nea: Brett Harrison. *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.*

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adjourn. **Motion carried**. *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.*